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TO: Goodhue County Board of Commissioners  
 
FROM: Marty Kelly, Goodhue County Sheriff 
 
DATE: August 30, 2022  
 
SUBJECT: Request to hire a Deputy I and overlap  
 
 
We have received written notification that after nearly 9 years with the Sheriff’s Office, one of 
our Deputies assigned to civil division as court security and bailiff will be retiring on January 
6, 2023. 
 
On August 25, we received notification that another Deputy assigned to civil division will be 
out on a leave of absence for an undetermined amount of time.  
 
In an effort to reduce the voids in our civil division, we are requesting County Board approval 
to allow us to hire a Deputy I position who will be trained and a replacement ready to fill the 
vacancy on January 6, 2023.  This position will be hired from our current hiring list.  
 
The total cost for a three-month overlap including salary and all benefits would be $21,872. 
 
Recommendation: Approve hiring of a Deputy l and the overlap. 
 
 
Respectfully yours,  

 
Marty Kelly 
 
Goodhue County Sheriff 
 


	Marty Kelly



